
www.unece.org/stats/links.html
Links to official statistical organizations active in the UNECE region
National Statistical Organizations
United Nations and specialized agencies
United Nations regional commissions
Intergovernmental organizations
Non-governmental organizations
The designations employed and the presentation of the material in these websites do no imply the
expression of any opinion whatsover on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations
concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area, or of its authorities, or
concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries.
The UNECE Secretariat is not responsible for the content of linked external web sites.

National Statistical Organizations
Countries marked by * are not members of the UNECE, but are members of the Conferences of
European Statisticians.

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N P R S T U
 
Albania

Institute of Statistics (ISTAT)

Andorra Departament d'Estudis i d'Estadistica
Armenia National Statistical Service of the Republic of Armenia 
Australia* Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS)
Austria Statistik Austria

Austrian National Bank (OENB)
Azerbaijan State Statistical Committee of the Azerbaijan Republic
 
Belarus

National Statistical Committee of the Republic of Belarus

Belgium National Statistical Institute
National Bank of Belgium

Bosnia and Herzegovina Agency for Statistics of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Statistical Office of the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Republika Srpska Institute of Statistics
Central Bank of Bosnia and Herzegovina 

Brazil* Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics (IBGE)
Bulgaria National Statistical Institute of Bulgaria
 
Canada

Statistics Canada
Bank of Canada

Chile* National Statistical Institute
Croatia Central Bureau of Statistics
Cyprus Statistical Service of the Republic of Cyprus

Central Bank of Cyprus
Czech Republic Czech Statistical Office
 
Denmark

Statistics Denmark
Statistics Greenland

 
Estonia

State Statistical Office
Bank of Estonia

 
Finland

Statistics Finland
Bank of Finland

France National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies (INSEE)
Institut national d'études démographiques (INED)
Bank of France

 
Georgia

National Statistics Office of Georgia

Germany Federal Statistical Office - Statistics Portal
Deutsche Bundesbank

http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#NSO
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#UN
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#RG
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#IO
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#NGO
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#A
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#B
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#C
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#D
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#E
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#F
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#G
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#H
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#I
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#J
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#K
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#L
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#M
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#N
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#P
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#R
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#S
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#T
http://www.unece.org/stats/links.html#U
http://www.instat.gov.al/
http://www.estadistica.ad/
http://www.armstat.am/
http://www.abs.gov.au/
http://www.statistik.at/
http://www.oenb.at/
http://www.stat.gov.az/indexen.php
http://www.belstat.gov.by/homep/en/main.html
http://www.statbel.fgov.be/
http://www.nbb.be/pub/Home.htm?l=en
http://www.bhas.ba/
http://www.fzs.ba/
http://www.rzs.rs.ba/
http://www.cbbh.ba/
http://www.ibge.gov.br/english/
http://www.nsi.bg/
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/
http://www.bankofcanada.ca/en/rates/index.html
http://www.ine.cl/canales/chile_estadistico/home_eng.php?lang=eng
http://www.dzs.hr/default_e.htm
http://www.mof.gov.cy/cystat
http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=58&amp;lang=en
http://www.czso.cz/
http://www.dst.dk/HomeUK.aspx
http://www.stat.gl/
http://www.stat.ee/
http://www.eestipank.info/frontpage/en
http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html
http://www.bof.fi/en/tilastot/
http://www.insee.fr/en/default.asp
http://www.ined.fr/en/homepage_of_ined_website/
http://www.banque-france.fr/home.htm
http://www.geostat.ge/index.php?action=0&amp;lang=eng
http://www.destatis.de/
http://www.statistik-portal.de/Statistik-Portal/en/
http://www.bundesbank.de/statistik/statistik.en.php


Greece National Statistical Service of Greece
 
Hungary

Hungarian Central Statistical Office

 
Iceland

Statistical Bureau of Iceland

Ireland Central Statistics Office Ireland
Israel Central Bureau of Statistics

Bank of Israel
Italy National Institute of Statistics of Italy (ISTAT)

Bank of Italy - Online statistical database
 
Japan*

Statistics Bureau

 
Kazakhstan

The Agency of Statistics of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Kyrgyzstan National Statistical Committee of Kyrgyz Republic
Korea, Republic of* Korea National Statistical Office
 
Latvia

Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia
Bank of Latvia

Liechtenstein Statistics Division
Lithuania Statistics Lithuania

Bank of Lithuania
Luxembourg Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques (STATEC)
 
Malta

National Statistical Office

Mexico* National Institute of Statistics, Geography and Informatics (INEGI)
Moldova, Republic of National Bureau of Statistics of the Republic of Moldova 
Monaco Official Web Portal of The Principality of Monaco
Montenegro Statistical Office of Montenegro (MONSTAT) 
 
Netherlands

Statistics Netherlands
Netherlands Bank
Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis

New Zealand* Statistics New Zealand
Norway Statistics Norway

Central Bank of Norway
 
Poland

Central Statistical Office of Poland

Portugal National Statistical Institute (INE)
Bank of Portugal

 
Romania

National Institute of Statistics

Russian Federation Federal State Statistics Service (ROSSTAT) - Statistics of Russia
Central Bank of the Russian Federation

 
San Marino

Office of Economic Planning, Data Processing and Statistics

Serbia Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia
Statistical Office of Kosovo

Slovakia Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic
National Bank of Slovakia

Slovenia Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia
Bank of Slovenia

Spain National Statistical Institute (INE)
Bank of Spain
Statistical Institute of Catalonia (IDESCAT)

Sweden Statistics Sweden
Central Bank of Sweden

Switzerland Federal Statistical Office

http://www.statistics.gr/
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
http://www.statice.is/
http://www.cso.ie/
http://www1.cbs.gov.il/reader/?MIval=cw_usr_view_Folder&amp;ID=141
http://www.bankisrael.gov.il/firsteng.htm
http://www.istat.it/en/
http://www.bancaditalia.it/statistiche;internal&amp;action=_setlanguage.action?LANGUAGE=en
http://bip.bancaditalia.it/4972unix/homebipeng.htm
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.stat.kz/
http://www.stat.kg/
http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/
http://www.csb.gov.lv/
http://www.bank.lv/
http://www.llv.li/amtsstellen/llv-as-home.htm
http://www.stat.gov.lt/lt/
http://www.lb.lt/home/default.asp?lang=e
http://www.statec.public.lu/en/index.html
http://www.nso.gov.mt/
http://www.inegi.gob.mx/inegi/default.asp
http://www.statistica.md/index.php?lang=en
http://www.gouv.mc/
http://www.monstat.org/
http://www.cbs.nl/en-GB/
http://www.statistics.dnb.nl/index.cgi?lang=uk
http://www.cpb.nl/eng/
http://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://www.ssb.no/en/
http://www.norges-bank.no/default____106.aspx
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/index_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.ine.pt/
http://www.bportugal.pt/
http://www.insse.ro/
http://gks.ru/wps/wcm/connect/rosstat/rosstatsite.eng/
http://www.infostat.ru/eng/index.html
http://www.cbr.ru/eng/
http://www.statistica.sm/on-line/home.html
http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs/WebSite/
http://www.ks-gov.net/ESK/eng/
http://www.statistics.sk/
http://www.nbs.sk/INDEXA.HTM
http://www.stat.si/eng/index.asp
http://www.bsi.si/
http://www.ine.es/en/welcome_en.htm
http://www.bde.es/webbde/en/
http://www.idescat.cat/
http://www.scb.se/
http://www.riksbank.com/templates/SectionStart.aspx?id=10604
http://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/en/index.html


 
Tajikistan

Statistical Agency under President of the Republic of Tajikistan

The former Yugoslav Republic
of Macedonia

Statistical Office of Macedonia

Turkey Turkish Statistical Institute
Central Bank of Turkey
Prime Ministry State Planning Organization

Turkmenistan State Committee of Turkmenistan on Statistics
 
Ukraine

State Statistics Service of Ukraine

United Kingdom Office for National Statistics (ONS)
United States of America FEDSTATS

STAT-USA
Census Bureau
Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA)
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)
Energy Information Administration (EIA)
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS)
National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)

Uzbekistan State Committee on Statistics of the Republic of Uzbekistan
Portal of the Republic of Uzbekistan

United Nations and specialized agencies
 
UNECE Statistics Data Locator
United Nations Statistics Division
United Nations Population Division
United Nations Programme on Ageing
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) 
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) - FAOSTAT
International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)
International Labour Organization (ILO) - LABORSTA database
International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Dissemination Standards Bulletin Board
International Telecommunications Union (ITU)
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) - Human Development Report
United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)
United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)
United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI)
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) - UNCTADSTAT
World Health Organization (WHO) Statistical Information System
WHO Regional Office for Europe (WHO/EURO)
World Bank
World Meteorological Organization (WMO)

United Nations regional commissions
 
United Nations Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean (ECLAC)
United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP)
United Nations Economic Commission for Western Asia (ESCWA)
United Nations Economic Commission for Africa (ECA)

Integovernmental organizations
 
EFTA Statistical Office (ESO)
EUROSTAT (Statistical office of the European Union)

http://www.stat.tj/english/home.htm
http://www.stat.gov.mk/
http://www.turkstat.gov.tr/
http://www.tcmb.gov.tr/
http://www.dpt.gov.tr/ing/
http://www.stat.gov.tm/index_ru.htm
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.stat-usa.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://bea.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.eia.doe.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
http://www.bts.gov/
http://www.nass.usda.gov/
http://www.stat.uz/STAT/index.php?lng=1
http://www.gov.uz/en/
http://www.unece.org/stat/platform/display/DLoc/Welcome+to+the+UNECE+Data+Locator
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/
http://www.un.org/popin/
http://www.un.org/esa/socdev/ageing/index.html
http://www.unhcr.org/statistics.html
http://faostat.fao.org/
http://www.fao.org/faostat/
http://www.icao.org/
http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/stat/index.htm
http://laborsta.ilo.org/
http://www.imf.org/external/np/sta/
http://dsbb.imf.org/
http://www.itu.int/en/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uis.unesco.org/
http://www.undp.org/
http://hdr.undp.org/statistics/
http://www.unfpa.org/
http://www.unido.org/
http://www.unicri.it/
http://unctad.org/en/Pages/Statistics.aspx
http://unctadstat.unctad.org/ReportFolders/reportFolders.aspx?sCS_referer=&amp;sCS_ChosenLang=en
http://www.who.int/whosis/en/
http://www.who.dk/InformationSources/Data/20010827_1
http://www.worldbank.org/
http://www.wmo.int/
http://www.eclac.cl/estadisticas/default.asp?idioma=IN
http://www.unescap.org/stat/
http://www.escwa.un.org/
http://www.uneca.org/
http://www.efta.int/statistics
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/


European Central Bank
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)
International Energy Agency (IEA)
Interstate Statistical Committee of the Commonwealth of Independent States
Inter-Parliamentary Union
World Trade Organization (WTO)
World Tourism Organization (UNWTO)
International Organization for Migration (IOM)

Non-governmental organizations
 
International Statistical Institute (ISI)
International Association for Official Statistics (IAOS) 
World Resources Institute (WRI) - EarthTrends

http://www.ecb.int/stats/html/index.en.html
http://www.oecd.org/department/0,2688,en_2649_33715_1_1_1_1_1,00.html
http://www.iea.org/statist/index.htm
http://www.cisstat.com/
http://www.ipu.org/
http://www.wto.org/english/res_e/statis_e/statis_e.htm
http://www.unwto.org/statistics/index.htm
http://www.iom.ch/
http://isi.cbs.nl/
http://isi.cbs.nl/iaos
http://www.wri.org/wri/index.html
http://earthtrends.wri.org/

